From:

To:

Sent: 11/30/2020 12:39:56 PM

Subject: RE: Filsinger Site Visit Prep - Dec 14-16
Team,

Here are links to the instructions on how to grab the RaDa Ignition Model & RISK Rank model on Google Earth

We'll likely want to use the RaDa Ignition Model to illustrate where our RISK are based on CPZ.
----- Original Appointment-----
L W—
Sent: Monday. November ;

To:
Subject: Filsinger Site Visit Prep - Dec 14-16

When: Monday, November 30, 2020 11:00-11:30 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Need some help to develop some location slides for some Federal Monitor site visits:

Fitch Mountain 1113 — Project currently in construction

Protection Zone Name  Miles I\Cntijlzsulatlve gfj;MAVF Total CPZ Mavf z;zt;a;;(sekz%)
MIDDLETOWN 1103CB  |0.05 0.18 1.30 5.20 0.03%

UPPER LAKE 1101CB 1.00 1.17 1.26 3.77 0.04%
MIDDLETOWN

1102302610 4.21 12.04 0.92 48.56 0.29%

BUCKS CREEK 1101CB |4.29 22.58 0.73 9.55 0.47%
MIDDLETOWN 1102CB  [0.42 23.08 0.72 8.70 0.49%
MIDDLETOWN 1103830 (24.80 47.88 0.72 151.83 0.87%

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
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Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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